From: EOI

To:

Subject: Freedom of Information Request NCC-049604-20
Date: 13 April 2021 19:33:00

Attachments:

Dear Requester

Thank you for your request for information about how many times Ashfield MP Lee Anderson has
reported pot holes or other road defects to Nottinghamshire County Council over the last three

years.

We are now able to provide the following information in response to your request:

The following table is based on a report run from information held in the authorities Highway
Asset Management System (HAMS), broken down by HAMS subjects and the associated financial
year. We have provided a complete list as the term 'road defects' is open to interpretation and
hence this may be of more use. This information is a complete list of the enquiries directly raised

by the MP and identified as such separately in HAMS.

Enguiries raised by Lee Anderson 01,/04/2018 to 3170372021

Row Labels

Count of
enquiry

2018-19

Blocked Drain

Grit Bin Empty

Line Marking/Stud Renewal

Overhanging Vegetation/Trees

Request Snow Clearance

Traffic Issues
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2019-20
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Blocked Drain

Carriageway Pothole

Flooding

Gritting Reguest

Parking General

Speed Limits/lssues

Spillage/Debris on Carriageway

Street Light Fault
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2020-21

143

Asset Management

¥ =%

EBlocked Drain

Bridges/Structures Damage

Carriageway Damage

26

Carriageway Pothole

30

Cycling Issues
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Urcppea Kero [Fed) Keguest
Flooding

Footway Damage

Footway Obstruction
Footway Pothole

Footway Reguest

Gritting Regquest

Line Marking/Stud Renewal
Manholes/Gullies

Moise Pollution
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Other Enquiry (Highways) 11
Other Walking Requests 1
Overhanging Vegetation/Trees 1
Parking General 19
Request Grit Bin i
Speed Limits/lssues 3
Spillage/Debris on Carriageway 1
Street Light Fault 1
Traffic Calming 7
Traffic Issues 12
Tree Enquiry .
Grand Total 170

Please be aware that this may not be a complete list of all the communications that the MP has
raised, as it is recognised that some of the MP's reports may have been made through Officers
and in such cases the associated issue may not be linked to the MP.

| hope that you find this information to be helpful, however if you are unhappy with the way in
which your request has been handled, then please email us at foi@nottscc.gov.uk quoting the
reference NCC-049604-20 and we will be happy to review your request

With kind regards

Complaints & Information Team
Chief Executives Department
Nottinghamshire County Council
01159772788

www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk

Nottinghamshire
County Council

Follow us on: Twitter & Facebook





